
IL 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTiON AGENCY 

REGION 6 
1445 ROSS AVENUE, ..;;UITE 1200 

DALLAS, TX 75202·2733 

Mr. Joseph c. Vozella 
Assistant Area Manager 
Environment, Health and Safety Branch 
Department of Energy 
Los Alamos Area Office 
Los Alamos, NM 87544 

Re: Approval of RFI Work Plan for SWMUs 36-004(d) and 36-006 
Los Alamos National Laboratory (NM0890010515) 

Dear Mr. Vozella: 

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has reviewed the 
Notice of Deficiency (NOD) Response for the Operable Unit 1130 
Workplan, solid waste management units 36-004(d) and 36-006 dated 
March 30, 1995. EPA approves these additio.1al work plans. The 
approved workplan shall consist of the RFI work plan addendum 
received February 1, 1995, and the NOD Res~onse dated March 30, 
1995. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact 
Ms. Barbara Driscoll at (214) 665-7441. 

Sincerely, 

fflK~ 
William K. Honker, P.E. 
Chief, RCRA Permits Branch 

Enclosure 

cc: Mr. Benito Garcia 
New Mexico Environment Department 
Mr. Jorg Jansen 
Los Alamos National Laboratory, MS M992 
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